# CURRICULUM VITAE XIAOYE YE

# **ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR**



#### **QUALIFICATIONS**

LLM (Merit), Construction Law and Arbitration, Robert Gordon University, UK, 2018 MSc (Distinction), Finance speciality in Finance-Control-Diagnostic, IAE Lyon, France, 2012 BSc, Economics and Management, IAE Lyon, France, 2010

#### **MEMBERSHIPS**

Member, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CIArb)

## PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT AND AWARDS

Forensic Schedule Delay Analysis, Project Control Academy, 2021 IAE Lyon Award for Excellence of Student (Majors à l'honneur), 2009 and 2010

## **PROFILE**

**Xiaoye Ye** is dual qualified with an LLM in Construction Law and Arbitration and MSc in Finance. She has more than ten-year experience in large international construction projects across multiple industries such as energy, transportation, construction and logistic. She supports mainly the Quantum expert on various ongoing disputes and claims of construction projects in North America, South America, Europe, Africa and Middle East in pre-arbitration or arbitration contexts.

Xiaoye is also capable on the delivery contract management services at a project level from pre-contractual negotiation phase to post-contractual phase, with a particular emphasis within the nuclear sector. She has strong analytical and communication skills, and she is using her critical thinking and problem solving capabilities to provide tailored solutions in the delivery of complex projects.

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### **BUILDINGS**

Warehouse, Belgium (2019-2020)



Responsible for contract analysis during the tendering phase for an Asian multinational technology company's first project in Europe and provided client additional culture support with her cross-cultural interpersonal skills.

#### **INDUSTRIAL & MANUFACTURING**

# Sugar refinery plant, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (2022)

Assisted the quantum expert appointed by the Owner for analysis in rebuttal of EPC Contractor's loss and expense claim and assessment of the Owner's counterclaims

#### TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE

## Transport, Canada (2022)

Assisted the quantum expert and provided analysis of prolongation and disruption costs.

#### National highway, Union of the Comoros (2022)

Assisted the quantum expert on behalf of the Contractor in pre-dispute arbitration context, provided independent quantum analysis of prolongation costs.

## Public transport, Morocco (2022)

Provided advisory services to Contractor in relation to prolongation cost claim.

#### Transport, Senegal (2020-2021)

Assisted the quantum and delay expert and provided analysis of prolongation and disruption costs.

#### **RESOURCES**

#### Onshore Oil & Gas, Algeria (2023)

Assisted the quantum expert appointed by the Contractor during an ICC arbitration, conducting forensic research and performing quantum analysis. Additionally, managed key stakeholders throughout the process.

## FPSO, Brazil (2023)

Assisted the Seller in the preparation of claim for an extension of time and additional costs due to exceptional economic conditions.

#### **POWER & UTILITIES**

## **CCGT Power Plant, Algeria (2022)**

Assisted both quantum and delay experts on the behalf of the Contractor, provided preliminary quantum analysis of individual claims and counterclaims and production of chronologies and analysis of progress.

## Nuclear power plants, France (2022)

Assisted the delay expert appointed on the behalf of a consortium member and provided high level delay analysis.

#### Nuclear power plant, Finland (2020)

Lead delay analysis team to carry out onsite investigation of potential causes of delays to assist the higher management of Contractor to make appropriate decision for the negotiation.

#### CCGT Power Plants, South America, Africa, and Middle East (2019-2021)

Lead contract manager for the tendering phase of several power plants in different regions, mainly involved in the contract and project risk reviews.

#### Nuclear power plant, UK (2016-2018)

Responsible for several contracts and date-to-date project challenges within turbine island. Highly involved for a major claim preparation, including advocating for contract termination with senior stakeholders. Assisted client during negotiation with its contractors and regular contract management trainings.

## Nuclear power plant, Finland (2012-2016)



Assisted the delay expert and quantum expert appointed by the Contractor during the ICC arbitration. Carried forensic research and provided preliminary analysis for both experts and oversaw several individual claims of Contractor of nuclear island. Highly involved in document production phase by carrying out investigations and large datasets review and analysis of responsiveness and strategy development and works as witnesses technical support in the hearings.

## **LANGUAGES**

Chinese (Mandarin) (native)
English (full professional proficiency)
French (full professional proficiency)

